Pinon Ranch HOA - Board Meeting Minutes

Date: May 11, 2021

Time: Began at 6:30pm. Adjourned at 7:48 P.M.

Place: Meeting held via internet meeting due to covid-19 concerns

Attendees:

<u>Board of directors' present:</u> Amanda Brush, Randi Johnson, Amy Aranda, Mitzi Higham, and property manager Frank Hibbits, (the following joined a few minutes late) Jeff Hansen, Darryl Yancy, Shane Smith

Board of Directors Absent:

Member(s) present: None

Call to Order, Confirm Quorum (a majority or 4), Accept Minutes from April

Randi makes motion to approve minutes, Amy seconds, motion approved (4 yes, 0 no)

I. Board Member Comments: None

II. HOA Member Comments on Topics NOT on the Agenda: N/A

III. Manager Report:

Banking:

Deposits (Wells Fargo) \$507.00 April.

Account Balances of 3/31/2021: Checking account \$ 27,636.99, Savings (Replacement Reserves) \$12,778.43 and PayPal \$10.00.

- 1. April Expenses (see attached).
- 2. As of 5/6/2021, 1 member still has not paid their 2021 HOA dues, that was due on or before 2/1/21. Total past due is \$507.00.
- 3. Social fund balance is \$451.52.
- 4. Landscape Maintenance: CorBran's has started monthly maintenance and has reactivated the irrigation system. They have also completed spring cleanup/aeration of the grass etc.

IV. Webmaster Report:

- Will check to see how much traffic website is getting (Amanda)
- Will post dumpster and next meeting date on the calendar (Amanda)
- Domain Name is: pinonranchhoa.org.

V. Old Business:

HOA common area sidewalk repairs.

Background: On March 6, 2021 Amanda and Frank did an inspection of existing tripping hazard and damages. They photographed and documented 11 problem areas. The possible solutions are concrete grinding, mud jacking, replacement/ rerouting, or a combination of these.

On April 3 the HOA board inspected these areas and discussed the possibility of tree removal & replacement in two areas where the tree roots are lifting up the sidewalk.

BIDS:

- \$3,990 from Groninger Concrete to replace 7 sections of sidewalk and grind down 5 tripping hazards. They also gave us an option to replace 3 section of broken HOA sidewalk for \$805 near 5580 Sample Way, that is deemed NOT to be a tripping hazard. Management recommends that we go with Groninger.
- We also received a bid of \$1140 from Tall Timbers Tree Service for possibility removing 2 spruce trees that were planted too close to the HOA sidewalk and who's roots are lifting up the sidewalk and causing tripping hazards at those locations.
- Lastly, we received a bid of \$7,210 from AAA Concrete.

Discussion: Debate over whether to remove the two trees. Roots will be cut to repair sidewalk which introduces considerable risk of blowing over or dying. Blowing over brings liability risk. There is concern about removing the trees for the purpose of aesthetics and preserving nature. Interest from several board members to replace the big tree(s) with something less damaging. Groninger provided solution which could extend longevity of sidewalk without having to remove tree closer to the park. **Decision**: Of the two trees causing damage, leave the tree by the park and proceed with Groningers sidewalk solution, remove the tree by the church and grind down the roots, proceed with sidewalk repairs as quoted by Groninger. Proceed with Tall Timbers for tree removal. No concern with the two cracked sidewalk areas as they are not tripping hazards and do not appear to be worsening. Proceed with exploring options for tree replacement. Amanda will email residents to inform of decision and upcoming work. Mitzi will contact Tall Timbers. Frank will contact Groninger after tree is removed.

Amy motions to move forward with concrete and tree management plan. Amanda seconds. Motion approved (unanimous 7 yes, 0 no)

VI. New Business:

Inquiry regarding changing/reorganizing bylaws and/or covenants. Interest in revising these documents, but not at this time. Concrete and tree actions are the current focus.

VII. Architectural Review Committee:

5475 Flag Way. Closed out

5570 Sample Way; Approval letter will be sent to Frank by Mitzi for tree replacement.

5525 Flag Way: Approval letter will be sent to Frank by Mitzi for play area.

VII. Neighborhood covenant and bylaws enforcement:

Neighborhood covenant and bylaws enforcement - Inspection Report and Log attached. Note: HOA board did a neighborhood walkthrough on April 3, 2021. See attached.

Next Neighborhood walkthrough planned for **Tuesday June 1**st, **7 P.M.**

NOTES CARRIED FORWARD: Note: Amanda sent a general request for street and curb /gutter repairs to the city on 11/7/18. The city has marked the streets with white paint, presumably where repairs will be made. Amanda provided Shane with the for-job number and email to follow up with the City to see where we are in the schedule and what can be done. Amanda also mentioned in the last email to the members to submit their sidewalk and curb and gutter repair requests directly with the city. Update: The city did partially fill one of the cracks on Navin, in Late August, but still has much to do.

VIII. Community Events / Social Report.

Spring Cleanup (May 13 to 17th): The HOA will provide a 30 yard roll off dumpster for members to use to get rid of non-hazardous waste. Large bulky items, etc. It will be near 5485 Flag Way.

Possible Yard sale (date TBD): Green Valley will be holding a yard sale in August. We will have ours the same day. Exact date TBD.

Spring Newsletter: Shane has a draft. Content discussed. 1-2 week expected completion.

Block party: One at the beginning of summer, one at the end of summer, will discuss off-line. Will include dates in newsletter.

Next HOA Board of Directors meeting will be on June 15 at 6:30pm via internet meeting.

Agenda Attachments

April Expense Report

	Туре	Date	Num	Memo	Account	Amou
6510 Property Management						
	Bill	02/12/2021	41	Mgt Services Dec, Jan & Feb	Administrative Services	585.
	Bill	02/12/2021	41	Mgt fee - Dec, Jan & Feb.	Trash & recycling admin.	149.
	Bill	02/12/2021	41	Snow removal 12/29 - Dennis was not avail.	Snow removal	50.
Total 6510 Property Management						784.
Amanda Brush (vendor)						
	Check	02/16/2021	bill pay	Website hosting - Dream Host	Computer and Internet Expenses	48.
	Check	02/16/2021	bill pay	Domain name - Dream Host	Computer and Internet Expenses	15.
Total Amanda Brush (vendor)						63.
Cisco Systems, Inc						
	Check	02/16/2021	debit card	Webex monthly fee	Computer and Internet Expenses	16.
Total Cisco Systems, Inc						16.
Dennis Delahoy (vendor)						
	Bill	02/12/2021	2-12-2021	Ice melt applied	Snow removal	30.
	Bill	02/14/2021	2-14-21	2/14 Snow removal & spot Ice melt	Snow removal	50.
	Bill	02/17/2021	2-17-21	snow removal 2/17	Snow removal	50.
	Bill	02/25/2021	2-25-21	Snow removal	Snow removal	50.
Total Dennis Delahoy (vendor)						180.
GF L Environmental Inc						
	Bill	02/01/2021	48118845	Feb. trash & recycling	Trash & recycling Expense	1,014.
Total GFL Environmental Inc						1,014.
Lowes						
	Check	02/15/2021	debit card	ice melt - 2 bags	Snow removal	23.
Total Lowes						23.
AL						2,082.

Neighborhood covenant and bylaws enforcement - Inspection Report and Log:

		Flag Way						
		Enforcement action report		3-Apr-21				
Address	Stroot		Courtesy Itr	Follow up	Notes	Warning Ltr	Fine \$	Result
		issue	Date	date	Notes	date	Tille ψ	Nesuit
5440								
5445								
5450								
5455	Flag				3/10 - Board will			
5460	Flag	Stained Stucco, email sent 11/6, follow up in 60 days	11/6/2018	7/9/2019	request that owner power wash. Email sent 5/9 requesting power washing. Update 6/15 they power washed on 6/9. Board will need to take a look at their next walkthrough. Looks ok 7/11/20, 10/8 & 3/7/21			cont. To monitor
5465	Flag							
5470								
5475								
5480		Fence repair and re-staining needed (7/11)	8/13/2020	9/30/2020	South side fence re- stained. Board feel repair of gate is ok. Close issue			
		Unauthorized landscape change, grass to rock	6/16/2020	8/16/2020	Update 10/8; Planted 3			
5485	Flag				Ort. Grass's and 2 Russian sage. Suggest we continue to monitor.			pending until Spring 2021
5490	Flag							
5495	Flag							
5505	Flag							
5510								
5515								
5520								
5525								
5530								
5535 5540		Complaint of partly dead street tree -			City forest dept. recommends waiting until next spring to see if comes back.			pending until Spring 2021
5545	Flag							
5550	Flag							
5555								
					City forest dept. recommends waiting until next spring to see if			pending until
5560		Complaint of 1/2 dead street tree -			comes back.			Spring 2021
5565	Flag							
5570		crumbly side walk 5/19			no change 7/11 & 8/10 & 4/3. Submitted request to city to replace this sidewalk on 8/10. They will send out a inspector to assess how bad it is.			
5575	Flag							
5580	Flag							
5585								
5590								
	Flag							

		Sample Way						
		Enforcement Action Report	as of	7-Mar-21				
Address	Street	Issue	Courtesy Itr	Follow up date	Notes	Warning Ltr date	Fine \$	Result
5460	Sample		Date	date		Ltr date		
3400	Jampic							
5465	Sample		4/40/0000					
		Complaint of broken rear fence. Feb 2020.	4/12/2020 and		Repairs made Sept. Work in			continue to
5470	Sample	Compaint of bloker real lence. I eb 2020.	9/11/2020	10/1/2020	progress on re-staining			monitor
5/175	Sample							
5480	Sample				No change 10/8 & 1/11 & 4/2			
		1. Dead Aspen Tree (9/13)			Suggest we pend until Spring			pending until
	Sample				2021.			spring
5490	Sample							
5495	Sample							
5505	Sample							
5505	Sample							
	Sample							
	Sample							
	Sample							
	Sample							
3323	Sumple							
	Sample							
5535	Sample							
5540	Sample	House painting, south side discolored and uneven.						
5545	Sample							
5550	Sample							
5555	Sample							
	Sample							
	Sample							
	, -	1/2 Dead Aspen, front yard			Removed 10/6. Proposal for replacment tree submitted to HOA on 4/9. Waiting on			Dead tree removed
	Sample				approval.			10/6/20
	Sample							
5580	Sample							